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DECISION MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  COMMISSIONER KJELLANDER 

  COMMISSIONER RAPER 

  COMMISSIONER ANDERSON 

  COMMISSION SECRETARY 

  COMMISSION STAFF 

  LEGAL 

 

FROM: EDWARD JEWELL 

  DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 

DATE: JANUARY 21, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF TETON WATER AND SEWER COMPANY’S 

APPLICATION FOR RESERVE FUND DISTRIBUTION; CASE NO. TTS-

W-20-02.  

 

 On December 6, 2020, Teton Water and Sewer Company reported to the Commission 

on 2020 projects that it believes qualify for use of the reserve fund ordered by the Commission in 

TTS-W-08-01, Order No. 30718.   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends the Commission issue a Notice of Application and Notice of 

Modified Procedure and establish a comment deadline of March 1, 2021, and a reply comment 

deadline of March 15, 2021.  

COMMISSION DECISION 

Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Application and Notice of Modified 

Procedure and establish a comment deadline of March 1, 2021, and a reply comment deadline of 

March 15, 2021? 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Edward J. Jewell 

Deputy Attorney General  
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